

## MUHAMMAD HASSAN ABDULLHADY

#### Senior Architect

- **+201156607346 / +201206301454**
- @ midohassan071@gmail.com

Cairo - Egypt

**o** Married

#### **SUMMARY**

Senior Architect with over 7 years of experience in designing plans for commercial/residential buildings.

can use all engineering programs in architectural rendering. Designed more than 150 internal and external projects.

Worked with over 200 clients to create personal spaces that meet their needs.

#### **EDUCATION**

### El Shorouk Academy

architecture department

**=** 2012 - 2017

Degree: Good

#### **STRENGTHS**



#### Negotiation

Negotiated alternative solutions with a major stakeholder who originally blocked progress.



#### Leadership

Stepped in place of the lead architect for 3 months and maintained strict control over the construction process



#### **Budget Planning**

Budget planning to obtain the lowest possible cost while maintaining the quality of work.



### communicative

Communicate with the work team to reach the highest possible quality

#### **LANGUAGES**

**Arabic** Native •••

English intermediate

#### **WORK HISTORY**

#### Senior Technical office engineer

#### **Benchmark Construction Company**

11/2024 - Present Giza, Egypt General contracting company, decoration works, general supplies and construction designs.

- Created Shop Drwaings of floor plans, sections using AutoCAD
- Followed technical documentation for accurate installation, maintenance and repair work.
- Created Quantity calculation Preparing the contractors' extracts and the owner's extracts and following up with the consulting engineer

#### **Senior Architect**

#### AlBraheen Engineering And Safety Consultancy

iii 10/2023 - 10/2024 ♀ 6th Of October City, Egypt

It is an architectural design company that focuses on designing homes, villas, and commercial buildings, and its current location is KSA

Held client meetings to gather feedback and refine design concepts in real-time. Managed design projects from concept development through to completion. Created, printed and modified drawings using AutoCAD and Revit. Coordinated with segment leaders to promote

architectural goals and design concepts.

#### Senior Architect

#### Alnjoom Engineering Consultancy

**=** 10/2020 - 09/2023



It is an architectural design company that focuses on designing homes, villas, and commercial buildings, and its current location is Qatar.

- Initial design of plans for more than 50 clients.
- Supervised the completion and construction of more than 15 commercial and residential buildings in coordination with a total of 20+ people.
- Used 3DS Max and V-Ray to render photorealistic visualizations for interior and exterior Designs.

#### Technical office engineer

Al-Madar Consulting And Engineering Designs

## 05/2019 - 09/2020 ♀ Cairo

Local architecture and design Office.

- Created 2D drawings of floor plans, sections using AutoCAD
- Followed technical documentation for accurate installation, maintenance and repair work.

#### **Entry-Level Architectural Designer**

#### freelancing

**=** 01/2016 - 05/2019 Banha

freelancing work

Used 3DS Max and VRay to render photorealistic visualizations for interior and exterior Designs.

#### **SKILLS**

#### CAD & 3D Design

**AutoCAD** 3Ds Max Vray Corona **Photoshop** Lumion

**BIM Software** 

Revit

#### TRAINING/COURSES



#### Courses in engineering programs

3dsmax-Autocad-Revit-Photoshop-Lumion



Diploma in interior and exterior design

March 2023



Diploma in furniture design

May 2023

#### Behance Or Code





# شهادة خبرة

## تشهد (شركة البراهين للإستشارات الهندسية وإستشارات الأمن و السلامة)

بأن: -المهندس/ محمد حسن عبد الهادي عزب. المهندس المعماري بشركة البراهين للإستشارات الهندسية مصري الجنسيه ويحمل رقم قومي بشركة البراهين للإستشارات الهندسية مصري الجنسيه ويحمل رقم قومي (٢٩٤٠٧١١١٤٠٠٥) حيث إنه قد التحق بصفوف العمل داخل الشركة في وظيفة (مهندس معماري) وعلي مدار فترة عمله أبدى نجاحا كبيرا وكان نموذجا للاجتهاد والإخلاص في العمل والالتزام أيضا , حيث قام بأعمال التصميم للعديد من المشاريع الهندسية و قام بعمل الرسومات التنفيذية الخاصة بها علي أكمل وجه ,حيث إنه قد بدأ العمل لدينا بالشركة بداية من تاريخ ( ٢٠٢٢/١٠/١ )وحتى تاريخ ( ٢٠٢٤/٩/١) , وتشهد له الشركه بالخبره والكفاءه والالتزام وحسن السلوك . وقد أعطيت له هذه الشهاده بناءا على طلبه دون ادنى مسئولية من الشركة.

للإستشارات الهندسية وإستشارات السلامة Ingineering and safety consultancyالمدير آلعام م/محمد يحي القحطاني

أبها- وسط البلد \_ سيتي قاليري \_ (عمارة بنك الجزيرة) الدور الخامس \_ مكتب رقم ٨ \_ تليفون : ١٧٢٢٨٨٤٨٠ \_ جوال: معهه٩٣٩٥٥٠ \_ ٨٤٨٨٤٤٥٥٠

۰۵۰۲۱۱٬۸۸۲ ح. ۱۵۰۲۱٬۸۸۲ مرکز الأعمال المتطورة \_ الدور الثاني \_ مکتب ۲۰۸ \_ تليفون : ۱۲۲۲۹۹۰۹۹ - جوال: ۱۲۲۳۹۹۰۰۹۰۰۰

الرياض - حي المونسية - شارع الشيخ حسن بن الحسين بن علي - الدور الأول - مكتب ٧ - هاتف: ١١٤٦٦٦٦٩٦٠٠